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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE  RECEIVED I THE OFFICE OF

475 L'Entfant Praza. SW
. Washington, DC 20260

Occober 22, 1982 0CT 23 B2

b, James 6. Sdsus - | ' JAMES L ADAMS

Assistant Director

Yaintenance Division : » =
American Postal Workers Onion,- e0T :E:i%:::’
AFL-CIO 290:U

Washington, D.C. 20005 _ )

Re: APWU Local
Bouston, TX 77002
B8T-30-C 23227

A 9-S- 2944

On October 12, 1982, we met to discuss the above-captioned
case at the fourth step of the contractual grievance

Dear Mr. Adams:

" procedure set forth in the 1978 National Agreement.

The gquestion raised in this grievance involved
out-of-schedule overtlme pay for part~time regular
employees. -

After further review of this matter, we mutually agreed that
no national interpretive issue is fairly presented in the
carticulars evidenced in this case. We also agreed to close
this case based on our understanding that inasmuch as
part-time employees are excluded from out-of-schedule
overtime pay provisions, a violation did not occur in this
case. -

Please sign a copy of this letter as your acknowlecgment of
agreement to close this case.-

Sincerely,

gt L ', .

Marga%2t HE. Oliver - - . Acams _
Laoor’Relatlons Deoartnent v Assi Lant Director K
Maintenance Division

.. 'American Postal Workers. ﬁnxod,
- AFL—CIO



